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From

Sri Lingaraj Otta, IFS,
Special Secretary to Government
To
The Deputy Director General of Forests (Central),
Government of India, Ministry of Environment, Forests and Climate Change,
Integrated Regional Office, A/3, Chandrasekharpur, Bhubaneswar.

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 2.023ha of forest land for construction of Water Treatment Plant (WTP)
at Kadaligarh under Rairakhol Tahasil for execulion of Mega Pipe Water Supply Scheme in
Sambalpur District by R.W.S.S Division, Sambalpur under Rairakhol Forest Division.

(Proposal No.FP/OR/Water/45430/2020, State Sl. Mo.OR-042/2020 dtd.29.05.2020)
Sir,

| am directed to invite a reference to the subject cited above and to intimate that the State
Gaovernment have been pleased to grant permission vide this Department letier No.15894/F&E
dtd.15.10.2020 in favour of the Executive Engineer, RWSS Division, Sambalpur for construction of
Water Treatment Plant (WTP) in Sambalpur District of Rairakhol Forest Division, Odisha basing on the
General approval of Government of India, MoEF&CC accorded vide their Handbook of Guidelines and
Clarifications dtd.28.03.2019.

It is to mention here that although the approval letter of State Government has been uploaded in
the Parivesh web portal, but the status shows pending with the State Government,

It is therefore, requested necessary steps may kindly be taken at your end to resclve the issue.

Yours faithfully,
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Special Secretary to Government




